Amber Greene

From: Dan Ridenour

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 3:56 PM

To: district4; district2

Cc: district1; district3; Jerry Dishman; district6; atlarge1; atlarge2; atlarge3; Shareen Wagley;
Amber Greene; Nathan Sloan

Subject: FW: R-44163 Upcoming Project on McGalliard Road District 4 and District 2

Attachments: R-44163 Schedule.pdf

Sara and Nora,

Today, we received the schedule for the first of two paving projects on McGalliard. We will be posting details on the City
of Muncie Facebook Page.

In general: April 30t is the start date for project staking
Signage in Early May
MOT also in Early May (orange barrels)
Milling in late May, followed by paving.

Best regards,

Dan Ridenour
Mayor

City of Muncie

300 N High Street
Muncie, IN 47305
765-747-4853 ext. 236
www.muncie.in.gov

From: Adam Leach <aleach@muncie.in.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 11:25 AM

Notice of incoming lane restrictions.

All,

Per contract documents for the upcoming INDOT Project R-44163 McGalliard Road, E&B Paving is notifying you that
construction will begin 4/30 with Construction Engineering staking and will see barrels placed along the project
beginning of May. | have attached the work schedule to this email for your reference as well as the Maintenance of

traffic prints.

This project runs from Tillotson Ave to Wheeling Ave. Access to businesses and roads will remain open. Any closure of
intersections will be completed for short time frames so that paving activity will be completed and opened back up

when the mix has cooled enough for traffic to cross.
We will have lighted Vertical Panels running in the center of the road to keep traffic out of the construction zone.



Phase 1 will be outside lanes going Eastbound and Westbound. We will be removing asphalt all the way down to
concrete and fixing any issues we find. Once the outside lanes are completed and asphalt is placed back, we will move

onto Phase 2.

Phase 2 consists of the inside lanes (Passing Lane) and inside Turn lanes. We will remove all asphalt, see what concrete
looks like and build the road back up.

Please forward this email onto whom it may concern.



